TALAL TAHA **SULIMAN AHMED**



Contact

Address:

- Khartoum 2 230, Sudan
- 142 Bukharestskaya Street, Saint Petersburg, Russia

Phone:

+798121064 94



+249916777444

Email:

Talalsuliman77@gmail.com

Personal information:

Gender: Male.

Marital Status: Single. Nationality: Sudanese

Date of Birth: 11/Nov/1984 Current Job: Journalist

Languages:

Arabic – native language English – Very good Russian - Very good

Summary

Creative and driven person with 10+ years of experience in field of journalism as well as an excellent track record as a reporter in print and digital media and social media, with good speaking in English, Russian and native Arabic Language.

Experience

• Freelance journalist from 2021 – present.

- Responsibilities:
- conduct research for interesting news.
- Travel to different locations and execute timely news coverage.
- members in order to create the best overview.
- Create notes and recordings.
- Conduct, manage, document and edit interviews.
 - Reporter for (Arab Post website) in Khartoum 2019. (Remote)
- Responsibilities:
- writing, editing reports.
- attending events.
- interviewing people in a range of different circumstances.
- attending press conferences and asking questions.
 - Coordinator and translator for Al-Jazeera Mubasher (Taxi Al-mondial) at the World Cup 2018.
- Responsibilities :
- Full planning of the program team's trips between the different cities hosting the World Cup.
- Hotel reservations and logistics processing.
- Guest selection from fans.
- Translation from Russian to Arabic.
- Help producer set timelines and delivery dates based on the creative and the budget.
 - journalist for Alroeya Newspaper United Arab Emirates. 2014 - 2018. (remote)
- Responsibilities:
- preparing content.
- Translate reports from the English newspaper into Arabic and re-edit them in Arabic.
- Write sports reports.
- Write, edit and presenting material in a clear, engaging style, often to tight deadlines
- Interviewing people by phone or in person
 - Journalist for ALAHDATH Newspaper Khartoum, Sudan 2007 - 2012.
- Responsibilities:
- producing and reviewing content
- researching articles
- writing, editing reports
- attending events
- Verifying statements and facts
- Creating and uploading news content for the newspaper website
 - Journalist for ALSMRAA Magazine (Sudan) 2015.
- Responsibilities:
- writing, editing reports
- Department plans and budgets
- Assists the Senior Manager Editorial in development and integration of content

Education

- Master dgree in Public relations and advertising Peoples'
 Friendship University of Russia. Moscow Russia 2018.
- B.A. in mass communication And Russian language / Faculty of Arts 2009 - Khartoum University. Khartoum Sudan. (Very good).
- Diploma of the Russian language Don State Technical University - Rostov-on-Don - Russia 2015

Other Certifications

- Journalism license Sudanese Journalists Union 2010
- Public relations and protocol program Istanbul, Turkey 2013.
- Diploma in computer. Almadkhal global Institutes.
- Training of election coverage 2010.
- English Course British institute Khartoum 2013

Participations and coverage:

- African Nations Championship 2011.
- Sudanese elections 2010.
- World Youth and Student festival Russia 2017
- Confederations Cup Russia 2017.
- World Cup Draw Moscow 2017.
- Team Workshop for World Cup 2018 participants Sochi 2018
- FIFA World Cup Russia 2018.

Skills:

- Stamina
- Excellent oral or written skills
- Interpersonal skills
- Resourceful researcher
- Strong Written and Verbal Communication

Samples of work:

- (shorthandstories.com) صراع على هوية السودان | عربي بوست
- https://2u.pw/HJLIY
- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7CbTW4lqRyU
- https://twitter.com/dubaisportstv/status/937391043871375361?s=19
- https://twitter.com/Alroeya/status/881630330498813953?s=19
- https://twitter.com/Alroeya/status/881542302853984260?s=19
- https://twitter.com/AlroeyaS/status/935822963525505024?s=19
- https://twitter.com/AlroeyaS/status/936582079021711361?s=19

REFERENCE AND CERTIFICATES:

Available on request